# Victoria Meinhardt, LM, CPM

7103 Wells Trce Manor, TX 78653 512-667-8865 admin@abundancemidwiferyservice.com

# Skills

Professional midwife with 18 years of clinical experience in home and birth center settings with 4 years of experience as Clinical Director for a high volume birth center. Owner and Director of Manor Birth Sanctuary, LLC serving home and birth center clients. Billing experience filing with Superior Medicaid. Midwife Preceptor for 15 years.

## Experience

#### JUNE 2022- PRESENT

### Manor Birth Sanctuary, LLC, Manor Texas - Owner, Director

- Started a birthing center with a focus on serving women with Medicaid insurance
- Sole Owner, Administrative Director

### APRIL 2020 - PRESENT

## Abundance Midwifery Service, PLLC, Central Texas - Midwife

• Provide administrative services, clinical care, labor and delivery, postpartum and newborn care for birthing families in the Central Texas area for a thriving practice with a focus on serving Medicaid recipients in home and birth center settings.

#### APRIL 2010 - APRIL 2020

## Austin Area Birthing Center, Austin, Texas - Co-Owner, Clinical Director, Staff Midwife

- Full time Staff Midwife for 6 years for busy group practice serving 400-600 women a year in 2 locations. Worked closely with 10-13 midwives coordinating client care. Started student program at AABC in 2014
- Clinical Director for 4 years for 1 of 3 locations from 2016-2020. Supervised 6 midwives and support staff serving 250 women per year

• Co-owner from January 2019-May 2020 with 2 co-owners while continuing to serve as Clinical Director and part time staff midwife.

## Education

AUGUST 2001 - DECEMBER 2004

Association of Texas Midwives Midwifery Training Program, Austin, Texas

DECEMBER 1989

Graduated with a BA in English Literature

## **Professional Experience**

ATM Board of Directors 2013-2017

ATM State Conference Coordinator 2015, 2016

Midwife Board of Directors with TX DSHS/TDLR 2018-2021